
Guernsey norfolk battery

What is the biggest gun battery in Guernsey?

Plus nothing is as good as walking the ground! Batterie Mirusis a massive gun battery,the largest in the

Channel Islands,which had 30.5cm Guns on four sites in Guernsey. The site of one of the guns is being

restored by Festung Guernsey and is on private land.

 

What was the range of a gun Batterie in Guernsey & Alderney?

The name of the gun batterie was in honor of Kapitan-zur-See Rolf Mirus,who was killed in 1941 while

sailing between Guernsey and Alderney. They had a range of 51km (31.5 miles). The image below shows the

impact this could have on shipping in the area. Range of guns shown on History.gg website

 

What was the largest gun battery in the Channel Islands?

The battery was constructed from November 1941 and through the first half of 1942, and was the largest

battery in the Channel Islands, the guns having a maximum range of 51 km. Although the guns were removed

in the early 1950s, the reinforced concrete structures and associated positions remain intact.

 

Are Guernsey Roads straight?

If you are familiar with Guernsey roads you will know that they are often quite narrow and not particularly

straight. The dotted lines on the Google Map below show where the harbour at St Peter Port is and then the

location of the Batterie Mirus which is in the Guernsey countryside at the far end of the Island.

Located on an impressive site on the west coast, Batterie Mirus was the largest battery built in the Channel

Islands during the Second World War. Spread over an area of approximately 1km x ...

Located on an impressive site on the west coast, Batterie Mirus was the largest battery built in the Channel

Islands during the Second World War. Spread over an area of approximately 1km x 0.75km, most of the

structures remain - including all four of the gun emplacements and the adjoining accommodation.

Built in 1780, Clarence Battery was built as one of the original outer defences of Fort George. Accessed via

cliff paths from St Martin or the foothpath from La Valette, it has great views over Castle Cornet and St Peter

Port and a number of things of things to explore including 4 cannons.

Batterie Mirus, originally known as Batterie Nina, is situated in St Peter and Saint Saviour, Guernsey. It was

established during World War II and consisted of four 30.5 cm guns, making it the largest battery in the

Channel Islands at the time. Construction of the battery took place between November 1941 and the first half

Battery Mirus fired for the first time. The first test firing took place on 13 April 1942, when gun number two

was primed and fired. The battery was originally named Nina, after the ship from which the guns were

recovered, but its name ...
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Battery Mirus fired for the first time. The first test firing took place on 13 April 1942, when gun number two

was primed and fired. The battery was originally named Nina, after the ship from which the guns were

recovered, but its name was changed to Mirus in August 1942 in honour of Rolf Muris, a Captain at Sea of the

German Navy.

In 1801 the battery had two 20 pounder cannons which would have been manned by the Guernsey Militia. A

magazine was also recorded in 1816, which would have held black powder ...

OverviewPlanningBarrelsConstructionGun casemateOperationsCommand structurePost-warThe Batterie

Mirus is located in Saint Peter and Saint Saviour, Guernsey. Originally called Batterie Nina, it comprised four

30.5 cm guns. The battery was constructed from November 1941 and through the first half of 1942, and was

the largest battery in the Channel Islands, the guns having a maximum range of 51 km. Although the guns

were removed in the early 1950s, the reinforced concrete structures and associated positions remain intact. 

Originally called Batterie Nina, Batterie Mirus comprised four 30.5 cm guns - it became the largest artillery

battery in the Channel Islands. The battery was constructed from November 1941 and through the first half of

1942, and was the largest battery in the Channel Islands, the guns having a maximum range of 51 km.

Built in 1780, Clarence Battery was built as one of the original outer defences of Fort George. Accessed via

cliff paths from St Martin or the foothpath from La Valette, it has great views over ...

In 1801 the battery had two 20 pounder cannons which would have been manned by the Guernsey Militia. A

magazine was also recorded in 1816, which would have held black powder and shot for the guns. The site was

dismantled by the German occupying forces to make way for more modern defences.

Batterie Mirus, originally known as Batterie Nina, is situated in St Peter and Saint Saviour, Guernsey. It was

established during World War II and consisted of four 30.5 cm guns, making ...

Explore the labyrinthine of once-secret corridors and rooms at Batterie Mirus, a hidden gem of military history

which has recently undergone restoration work by Festung Guernsey. Spread ...

Batterie Mirus is probably the most well known of the German gun batteries in the Channel Islands. Probably

because it was the largest on any of the Channel Islands. The name of the gun batterie was in honor of Kapitan

...

Batterie Mirus is probably the most well known of the German gun batteries in the Channel Islands. Probably

because it was the largest on any of the Channel Islands. The name of the gun batterie was in honor of

Kapitan-zur-See Rolf Mirus, who was killed in 1941 while sailing between Guernsey and Alderney. They had

The battery was constructed from November 1941 and through the first half of 1942, and was the largest
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battery in the Channel Islands, the guns having a maximum range of 51 km. Although the guns were removed

in the early 1950s, the reinforced concrete structures and associated positions remain intact.

Web: https://ssn.com.pl
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